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23 December 2022 
 
 
Dear Sir, 
 

 Sub: Intimation of Loss of Share Certificates  
 
Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed intimation 

received from our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent i.e. MCS Share Transfer Agent Ltd. regarding loss of 

Share Certificates.  

 

Kindly take the information on record.  

 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

 

 

Yogita Rohilla 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
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CS SELAN

From: helpdeskreply@mcsregistrars.com
Sent: 23 December 2022 12:49
To: CS SELAN
Cc: 'ajay'
Subject: NOTICE TO BE SEND TO STOCK EXCHANGE 

Madam,  
 
Unit :  SELAN EXPLORATION TECHNOLOGY LTD  
 
We are in receipt documents for issuance of duplicate shares and the same are found in order,  
please send notice to Stock Exchange . Details of lost shares mentioned below for your reference.  
 
Folio No.       Cert. No.         Dist No.                   No of shares    Name of shareholder 
 
00000485    114624      9439301‐ 9439400         100              AMAR NATH  KOHLI 
                      114625      9439401‐ 9439500         100             SATISH  KOHLI 
                      182371  21185782‐ 21185801        100 
 
Y0000019     48024      7389101‐ 7389200           100             YUSUF MOHMED  PATEL 
                      66089      7389751‐ 7389850           100              MAHEMUDA YUSUF  PATEL 
                      66090      7389851‐ 7389950           100 
                      66091      7389951‐ 7390050           100 
                      66092      7390051‐ 7390100             50 
 
00006411     66280      2765651‐ 2765670             20             VIJAY KUMAR  GUPTA 
                                                                                                       RENU  GUPTA     
                                                                                                       MONIKA  GUPTA  
 
00009651    182822    21209461‐ 21209462           2              VIJAY KUMAR GUPTA 
                     182823    21209463‐ 21209464           2 
                     182824    21209465‐ 21209466           2 
                     182825    21209467‐ 21209468           2 
 
00001443     17414       1151701‐ 1151800           100               NEVIL  CHAMPAK  
                     147158    12692701‐ 12692800         100               ARCHANA  NEVIL 
                     147159    12692801‐ 12692900         100  
                     147160    12692901‐ 12693000         100 
                     147161    12693001‐ 12693100         100     
                     182434    21188522‐ 21188571           50 
 
Regards  
 
MCS SHARE TRANSFER AGENT  LTD 
F‐65 FIRST FLOOR OKHLA IND. AREA 
PHASE 1 NEW DELHI 110020 
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